



# Romain Trocherie

## Agile & Scrum Addict

✉ romaintrocherie@gmail.com ☎ +41 (0)79 904 91 13

📍 Route de Vernier 223 - 1214 Vernier, Switzerland

### About me

Addicted to Agile and Scrum in particular, I enjoy discovering and practicing new ways of improvement on a daily basis. Those do not only apply to software, but also to personal and professional development, on which I appreciate sharing my knowledge.

With various experiences in radio and television broadcasting, financial services, pharmaceutical, online sales and enterprise content management, I have built a wide range of skills.

As a facilitator, manager, consultant and developer, I have been actively involved into analysis, conception, implementation, management and configuration, constructing my polyvalent expertise.

Agile, Scrum

Project management and facilitation

Individual and team coaching

Java and PHP

### Experience

#### Agile Coach, Analyst

*Serial Développement, Switzerland, since January 2018*

Training, introduction, coaching to teams and students to Agile values, principles, methodologies and practices.

Mandated in the administrative HR management sector. Analysis for the IT renovation of the client solutions.

Presentation on and teaching how to use Atlassian's products: Jira and Confluence.

#### Scrum Master, Agile Coach

*Radio Télévision Suisse, Switzerland, from May 2016 to July 2017*

Training and coaching of the Multimedia department's teams, using Scrum and Kanban.

Methods teaching, facilitation and participation to the RTS Play, RTS Sport, television and radio programs projects, as well as the infrastructure and products support.

Maintaining the outcomes and goals communication between teams, ensuring efficient dependencies management.

#### Scrum Master, Agile Coach

*Pyxis Suisse SA, Switzerland, from April 2014 to April 2016*

Mandated in the banking sector to coach teams, revealing and developing their potential. Experimentation, inspection and improvement of the software development processes and value delivery.

Redaction of articles, creation of workshops and course materials, promotion of professional events.

Participation as a speaker and organizer of Agile events.

Administrative management of the company.

#### IT Consultant, Scrum Master

*Altran, Belgium, from January 2012 to February 2014*

Conception and development of a drug trial simulator, using Eclipse RCP, RAP, OSGi, EMF, GMF, SWT, JFace, CDO, Acceleo and R. Transition the project to Scrum, ensuring the role of Scrum Master. Requirements gathering and analysis. Technical support and maintenance.

Scrum introduction to many teams in the organization for their projects. Guidance to facilitate its adoption.

Organization of Scrum Master, Scrum awareness trainings and workshops.

Prospection and assistance for proposals on agile transitions and practices.

#### IT Consultant, GWT Developer

*Altran, France, from July to December 2011*

Development of a loans simulator and instructor application, using Scrum as the process framework for the project, complemented with the Extreme Programming practices.

GUI conception using Google Web Toolkit. Service calls development with Apache Thrift. Unit tests, development validation and qualification files redaction. Issue tracking with Jira.

#### Technical Manager, Sales Manager, Web Developer

*SAS Zéphire, France, from February to May 2011*

Assisting the CEO to straighten the business activity of the company, on every aspect.

Restoration and management of previous sales websites which were out-of-order. New sales sites development using Thelia, design from scratch with Adobe CS3. Management of the activity and traffic on the websites using analytics tools, SEO and promoting the brands on social networks.

Improvement of the back-offices workflows and shipment processes.

### Software Engineer

*Engineering internship at CGI, France, from March to November 2010*

Self-study of Enterprise Content Management (ECM) tools and standards. Analyzing and learning CMIS to create two prototypes of an application communicating and synchronizing documents between ECM solutions (first using GWT, then Silverlight).

Development of Alfresco prototypes for proposals, to be used in a cosmetics company and administrations. Contribution to different web-applications development using Alfresco as a document vault.

### Software Developer, Webmaster

*Technical internship at Farwave Optic Communications, China, from June to August 2008*

Development of two applications: one to help employees managing stocks and productions (C++), an other as a Microsoft Access database to track customers orders more easily.

Design of improved versions of the company's logos, flyers and catalogs. Redaction of datasheets and catalogs for the company's products. Research of prospects in Europe.

## Skills

### Programming languages

Java/JEE, XHTML, XML, PHP, SQL, Javascript, CSS, R, C, C++, C#, XAML, VB, VBA, Basic, VHDL, ASM.

### Java

Servers: Weblogic, Tomcat.

Frameworks: Eclipse RCP, RAP, OSGi, Hibernate, Struts, JSP, Servlet.

IDE and tools: Eclipse, Ant, Ivy, Maven, CVS, Subversion, Jenkins, WinMerge, RStudio, Jira, Confluence.

### Technologies

Google Web Toolkit, Apache Thrift, Silverlight.

### Certifications

Certified Practitioner of Neuro-Linguistic Programming.

Professional Scrum Master III, Product Owner I, Developer I, Practitioner, Scaled, Scrum with Kanban I and Agile Leadership I (PSM I, PSM II, PSM III, PSPO I, PSD I, PSP, SPS, PSK I and PAL I).

PRINCE2 Foundation and Practitioner.

Microsoft Certified Professional Office SharePoint 2010, Configuration & Administration.

## Education

### Ecole Supérieure d'Informatique, Electronique et Automatique

*Laval, France, from 2004 to 2010*

Master degree in computer science, electronics and automatic systems. Specialization in information systems, systems security and management techniques.

### Lycée d'Etat Alain

*Alençon, France, from 2001 to 2004*

Equivalent to A levels, with specialization in engineering sciences.

## Interests and information

### Languages

French: Native.

English: Bilingual proficiency. (TOEIC: 865/990 in 2008)

Mandarin Chinese: Spoken, to refresh.

German: Spoken and written, to refresh.

Italian: Notions.

### Activities

Sports: Fitness, judo, tennis, archery, french billiard.

Aviation and aeronautics: Youngest french airplane private pilot at 17 (PPL-A license).

I'm also fond of strategy, reflexion and mathematics-related games, reading, hacking stuff and nutrition.

### Other information

Driving licence owner (B). Trained to first aid and BLS-AED.